
ZSCHIMMER & SCHWARZ MOHSDORF 

GMBH & Co. KG

GREAT HISTORY – ROOTS OF ZSCHIMMER & SCHWARZ

It all began in Chemnitz in 1894.

The founders Otto Zschimmer and Max Schwarz laid the roots of 
today's Zschimmer and Schwarz Group in Chemnitz and the 
surrounding area. They established their business mainly by trading 
in auxiliary materials for the numerous tanneries, chemical, textile 
and mechanical engineering companies in the region.
Reliable delivery and personal contact were already part of the 
credo of the two founders at the time and still applies today.

After reunification, the founders' successors returned to their roots 
and built up the plant in Mohsdorf from 1993, establishing the 
Textile Auxiliaries and Phosphonates divisions there. 
 

KEY FACTS
125 employees

Production plant for

INDUSTRIAL 
SPECIALITIES 

CLEANING 
SPECIALITIES

PERSONAL 
CARE 

TEXTILE AND FIBRE 
AUXILIARIES

Homeland of Synthesis Platform 
Organic Phosphorous 

Compounds  and Complexing 
Agent

Headquarter of 
Application Technology  

F & X and R & D of      
Textile Auxiliaries

Established Corporate Health 
Management System since 2011

➢ Annually health days
➢ Health promotion programme
➢ Bike leasing possibility e.g.

and many more
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